
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

January 14, 2025 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Fire District (St. #8) – 490 3rd St., Scotts Mills, OR 97375 

AGENDA 
A copy of the board packet is available at www.silvertonfire.com. In accordance with House Bill 2560, the meeting will be held in 

person & electronically using the Zoom web conference platform. Please submit written comments to 

candace.cantu@silvertonfire.com by 5:00pm on Monday, January 13, 2025. Comments received will be shared with the Board of 

Directors and included in the record. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for the hearing 

impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should contact the Office Administrator 48 hours prior to the 

meeting date at (503) 873-5328 or by email at candace.cantu@silvertonfire.com. 

 

Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81308440282?pwd=RjhORGZERzVKaEtlMWRPSlowRExqQT09 

Meeting ID: 813 0844 0282 Passcode: 315674 

 
I. ROLL CALL 

Les Von Flue, President  Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer Dixon Bledsoe, Director  

Stacy Palmer, Vice-President  Ryan Bielenberg, Director 

 

II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a) Regular Board Meeting of December 10, 2024 

 

V. OPEN FORUM 
This is the sole opportunity for public comment during this regular board meeting, unless a specific public hearing is scheduled. 

The Silverton Fire District values and encourages public input. Please direct your comments to the Board of Directors as a 

group rather than to individual members. Avoid addressing staff or other members of the audience. Actions on issues raised in 

Open Forum are restricted by the Oregon Public Meeting Law. The Board of Directors may request staff to investigate the 

matter and schedule it for further discussion at a later time. Each individual is allotted three (3) minutes for their comments. 

 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 

a) Board Work Session, January 20, 2025, (Cancelled, need to reschedule.) 

 

VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT 

a) Check Summary 

b) Departmental Expense Report 

c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 

VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT 

a) Chief Report 

b) OGEC Public Meeting Law Training, March 6, 2025 

c) Annual Awards Banquet, February 15, 2025, 6:00pm, Oregon Garden 

 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 

 

X. ITEMS PENDING 

a) SDAO Conference February 7th – 9th  

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT  

https://silvertonfiredistrict.sharepoint.com/sites/Administration/Shared%20Documents/Board/Meetings/Agenda/2024/August/www.silvertonfire.com
mailto:candace.cantu@silvertonfire.com?subject=Public%20Testimony
mailto:cantuc@silvertonfire.com?subject=Board%20Comment
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81308440282?pwd=RjhORGZERzVKaEtlMWRPSlowRExqQT09


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 

1 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 

MINUTES 
 

DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 
 

 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. December 10th, 2024 

 Silverton Fire District Station #1 (Silverton) 
 
 

I. ROLL CALL: 
 
Les Von Flue, President   Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
Stacy Palmer, Vice President    Ryan Bielenberg, Director  
Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer  

 
ABSENT:  
Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer and Ryan Bielenberg, Director 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
Chief Miles, Office Administrator (OA) Cantu, AC Veit, BC Terhaar, Lt. Brown, FF Peterson, FF 
Miller 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 

President Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the group in the pledge of 
allegiance.  

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

 
a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 12th, 2024 board 
meeting. Vice President Palmer seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 

 
V. OPEN FORUM:   

a) Vice President Palmer expressed her appreciation with the Silverton Fire District for their 
assistance and participation during the tree lighting event.  

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
a) Board Work Session, January 20. 2025 9:00am 

President Von Flue announced a board work session. All board members will be needed to 
attend for an executive session. If anyone has any items they would like addressed during the 
work session, please provide it ahead of time to OA Cantu.  
 

b) OGEC Public Meeting Law Requirement Update 

Chief Miles stated that the online sessions have been filling up quickly. OA Cantu said that the 
earliest training Oregon Government Ethics could do for a group training would be March. 
Discussion ensued regarding the ethics training.  
  



 

2 
 

 
VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 

 
a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the finance officer’s report as presented. Vice 
President Palmer seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 

 
VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT: 
 

a) Chief Report 
Chief Miles reviewed the Chief’s Report with the Board, highlighting the Food and Toy Drive, 
the Tree Lighting, and other projects currently happening.  
 

b) Christmas Dinner December 11, 2024, 6:00pm, Main Station 
Chief Miles briefly reviewed event details with the Board.   
 

c) Property and Liability Insurance Renewal 
Chris DeVito with Larson Flynn stated the property and liability insurance would renew on 
January 1, 2025. There is an 8% rate increase from 2024. Chris provided insight into how the 
insurance rate was generated and what the current insurance market was like.  
 

d) Marion County Radio Project 
Chief Miles discussed the Marion County Radio Project and the current proposal for the new 
program. President Von Flue asked that a summary be created and brought to the January 
work session to provide to board with more insight about what the project included and the 
proposed costs before passing a decision on Silverton Fire District participation.  

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS:  

There was no new business.  
 

X. ITEMS PENDING: 
 

a) SDAO Conference February 7th – 9th  
President Von Flue discussed the upcoming SDAO Conference.  

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT:  

With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:38p.m.  
 
 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2024. 
 
 

________________________________ 
 

President 
Minutes recorded and prepared by Kaylee Spencer 

























BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

October 31, 2023 October 31, 2024

Columbia Bank Checking 279,595.67$      Columbia Bank Checking 86,079.55$          

Columbia Bank MM 270,068.27$      Columbia Bank MM 541,257.28$        

Local Gov't Pool 1,855,202.06$   Local Gov't Pool 1,778,868.32$     

Sub Total 2,404,866.00$   Sub Total 2,406,205.15$     

November 30, 2023 November 30, 2024

Columbia Bank Checking 583,950.76$      Columbia Bank Checking 538,533.23$        

Columbia Bank MM 270,357.75$      Columbia Bank MM 332,409.05$        

Local Gov't Pool 2,944,162.08$   Local Gov't Pool 2,225,198.38$     

Sub Total 3,798,470.59$   Sub Total 3,096,140.66$     

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2024

Columbia Bank Checking 342,723.33$      Columbia Bank Checking 239,200.40$        

Columbia Bank MM 363,906.23$      Columbia Bank MM 492,033.67$        

Local Gov't Pool 3,043,776.24$   Local Gov't Pool 3,166,472.57$     

Sub Total 3,750,405.80$   Sub Total 3,897,706.64$     

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $147,300.84

$1,339.15OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD -$702,329.93



Silverton Fire District 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Fire Chief Report 

 
Submitted by: Bill Miles, Fire Chief 

January 10, 2025 

Current Projects: 

• City Pre-ap conference and fire code comments for project on First Street 

• Three new residential driveway reviews 

• Review incident data uploads to OSFM 

• Run incident attendance reports for 2024 quarter 4 

Meetings/Activities: 

• Civil Service Meeting January 16th 

• North Chief’s Meeting January 7th, Aurora Fire District. 

• Marion County Fire Defense Board Meeting 1-29-2025 MCFD#1  

• Silverton First Citizen Awards, January 25th 

Staffing/Volunteer Changes-Updates: 

• Currently have 72 Volunteers and 9 career staff on the roster.  

• Currently have 6 RV’s (Resident Volunteers).  

• 7 new Combat Volunteer Firefighters started training academy Jan 3 

Trainings-Held/Attended: 

• Attend Weekly EMS & Fire training. 

• 2025 Academy Orientation-Dec 16 

Other Activities/Topics of Interest: 

• B407 Update- Still waiting on replacement wiring harness.  

November Snapshot: 

December 2024 Calls- 98    3% decrease over last year 
December 2023 Calls- 101   
 
2024 Calls YTD 1179 (Jan-Dec) 2% decrease from the same period last year 
2023 Calls YTD 1205 (Jan-Dec)  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 




